ORDER: AUTHORIZE REIMBURSEMENT TO CHANCERY CLERK FEES IN THE
AMOUNT OF $3,778.95 FOR COPYING TAX ROLLS AND CERTIFYING TO STATE
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023

Motion was made by Greg Bynum, duly seconded by Scott Allen, to authorize
reimbursement to Chancery Clerk, fees in the amount of $3,778.95 for copying Tax Rolls and
certifying to State for calendar year 2023.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted ves
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 17" day of
June, 2024,
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Brent-EArson, Pres1 ent Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervnsors




MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk

Date: June 12, 2024

Re: Fees for Copying Tax Rolls & Certifying to State

Pursuant to Ms. Code Ann. Section 25-3-21, I am requesting reimbursement for preparation,
copying, and uploading the tax rolls to the Department of Revenue for calendar year 2023 as
indicated below:

Personal Property Rolls

1722 assessments

x $.15 each
$258.30 x 2 rolls $516.60

Real Property Rolls

32,274 assessments

x $.03 each
$968.22 x 2 rolls $1,936.44

Homestead Rolls
11,399 assessments

x $.03 each
$341.97 x 3 rolls $1,025.91

Mobile Home Rolls

$150 per roll x 2 rolls $300.00

TOTAL DUE $3,778.95




